From: Hilty, Michael

To: Carmichael, Phoebe; Nagar, Ila; Stotlar, Jackson; Sreenivas, Mytheli

Cc: Fredal, James; Soland, Birgitte; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Steele, Rachel
Subject: Arabic and WGSS 2702

Date: Thursday, March 9, 2023 11:01:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Good morning,

On Friday, February 24th, the Themes 1 Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee reviewed new GEN
Theme: Citizenship for a Diverse and Just World requests for Arabic and WGSS 2702.

| am pleased to report that the Panel unanimously approved these requests with three

contingencies:

e Contingency: The reviewing faculty ask that the courses’ approved legacy General Education
Goals, ELOs, and explanatory paragraph be added into the course syllabus. As a reminder,
Arabic and WGSS 2702 are approved for GEL Diversity — Global Studies and GEL Literature.
The Goals and ELOs for the legacy GE can be found on the ASC Curriculum and Assessment
Services website at: https://asccas.osu.edu/legacy-general-education-gel-goals-and-elos.

e Contingency: The reviewing faculty ask that the course prerequisite, which was updated on
the course syllabus, be updated in the curriculum.osu.edu portal system so that they reflect
each other.

e Contingency: The reviewing faculty ask that the course title, which was amended on the
course syllabus, be updated in the curriculum.osu.edu portal system so that they reflect each
other.

I will return both WGSS and Arabic 2702 to the departmental queues via curriculum.osu.edu in order
to address the Panel’s above feedback.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to Jim Fredal, faculty Chair of the
Themes 1 Panel, Birgitte Soland, faculty Chair of the Theme Advisory Group: Citizenship for a Diverse
and Just World, or me.

All my best,
Michael

0 THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

Michael Hilty

Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator

ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services The College of Arts and Sciences
306A Dulles Hall, 230 Annie and John Glenn Ave, Columbus, OH 43210
614-247-6089 Office

hilty.70@osu.edu / asccas.osu.edu

Pronouns: he/him/his, they/them/theirs / Honorific: Mx.

Buckeyes consider the environment before printing.


mailto:hilty.70@osu.edu
mailto:carmichael.96@osu.edu
mailto:nagar.5@osu.edu
mailto:stotlar.1@osu.edu
mailto:sreenivas.2@osu.edu
mailto:fredal.1@osu.edu
mailto:soland.1@osu.edu
mailto:vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu
mailto:steele.682@osu.edu
https://asccas.osu.edu/legacy-general-education-gel-goals-and-elos
mailto:hilty.70@osu.edu
http://asccas.osu.edu/

@ ‘THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY




